
From: 
To: 
Date: 
Subject: 

"SHAW, GINNEFER"  
Tyler HAWKINS  
2019/03/27 12:44 AM 
Re: Reiss, Richard 

sorry for the delay, I was on my RDO's. Here it is: 

 

Ginnefer 

From: Tyler HAWKINS  
Sent: Monday, March 25, 2019 9:27 AM 
To: SHAW, GINNEFER 
Subject: Re: Reiss, Richard 

Ginnefer, 

Would you be able to send me Rod O'Dell's email address? I've called several times and left voicemails for him but no callback. It may be easier 
to ·email him. 

Thanks, 

Tyler 

>» "SHAW, GINNEFER" 2019/03/2110:41 AM>» 
Hi, 
His last name is spelled RIESS. I found him on the locator page. 

Ginnefer 

From: Tyler HAWKINS  
Sent: Thursday, March 21, 2019 10:34 AM 
To: SHAW, GINNEFER 
Subject: Re: Reiss, Richard 

Great. I've tried calling the NWDC and it's very difficult to actually speak to anyone. When I look up FOX/REISS on the detainee locator 
(ice.gov/locator) it has no record of FOX/REISS being a detainee in the system. Any thoughts? 

Thanks, 

Tyler 

»> "SHAW, GINNEFER" 2019/03/21 10:32 AM»> 
I see I left off a digit for the NWDC # here it is: 

 

From: SHAW, GINNEFER 
Sent: Thursday, March21,2019 10:30 AM 
To: Tyler HAWKINS 
Subject: Re: Reiss, Richard 

Hi, 
He himself claimed credible fear. 

Ginnefer 

From: Tyler HA WK.INS  
Sent: Thursday, March 21, 2019 9:46 AM 
To: SHAW, GINNEFER 
Subject: Re: Reiss, Richard 
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Thanks!! 

Did FOX himself make the claim of credible fear or was it your officers who believed that he presented a credible fear to cause injury to his ex 
wife? 

Tyler 

>» "SHAW, GINNEFER" 2019/03/21 9:37 AM»> 
No worries! For the video footage and report request you can contact Rod O'Dell at  
Reiss/Fox crossed at the Peace Arch crossing and he was also transported from that location. I do not have a contact at the NWDC, but here are 
the numbers: 

Ginnefer Shaw 
BCC 

From: Tyler HA WK.INS  
Sent: Thursday, March 21, 2019 9:29 AM 
To: SHAW, GINNEFER 
Subject: Re: Reiss, Richard 

Ginnefer, 

Thanks very much for your time this morning. I have a few more questions/requests concerning FOX's attempted crossing: 

1) Is there an official report request form that we can fill out to obtain this information in a more official capacity? This information will be used 
to substantiate 3 or 4 breach of probation charges that we will be forwarding once FOX has been extradited back to Canada. 

2) How can we request a copy of the CCTV of FOX attempting to enter the USA on March 15, 2019? 

3) What crossing did he actually go through, ie. Peace Arch or Pacific Crossing? 

4) Do you have a contact name or phone number for the North West Detention Centre in Tacoma where FOX is currently being held? 

Thanks again, 

Tyler Hawkins - #61381 
High Risk Offender Unit 
BumabyRCMP 

>» "SHAW, GINNEFER" 2019/03/21 8: 15 AM>» 
Crossing history on REISS, Richard 11/24/1973- FOX, Patrick Henry 11/24/1973 

Claimed credible fear on 3/15/2019 and was transported to Northwest Detention Center in Tacoma, WA transported on 3/16/2019 at 0032 and 
arrived at 0308. 

Thanks, 
GINNEFER Shaw 
Blaine Command Center 
Blaine, WA 
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